



# Joshua Watson-Fisher

maestro@jewf.info • www.jewf.info

Demonstrating and providing strong technical, creative, organizational and developmental skills in the operation and application of Computers and various related software. Continually learning and gaining experience in Computer Hardware and related multimedia software as well as Website and Graphic Design.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### **2008-Present: Spirit Accessories / Advertising Specialties**

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Graphic Artist / Creative Director

- Create & Modify T-shirt Designs
- Work with sales staff on design concepts
- Prepare final artwork for screen printing including trapping and underlays
- Place corporate and educational logos on fundraising and promotional products while maintaining graphical identity standards
- Manage spiritaccessories.com - update product information, create/modify/update product photos and web graphics
- Make continual updates to design for best end user experience
- Work with SEO standards and compliancy

### **2007-Present: M.A.R.S. Inc.**

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Part-time Courier

- Transport files to and from Apartment Complex Leasing Offices

### **1997 - 2003: Evangelistic Temple**

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Audio/Visual Technician - Children's Ministry

- Responsible for setup, operation and tear down of all audio and video equipment used by the Children's Ministry on Sunday mornings, Sunday evenings and other special events.
- Promoted to Computer/Visual Technician in March, 2002 with primary responsibility for all computer/visual presentations.
- Designed and created extensive Visual Presentations using Corel Presentations, Microsoft PowerPoint, Easy Worship and Adobe Photoshop.



# Joshua Watson-Fisher

maestro@jewf.info • www.jewf.info

## VOLUNTEER HISTORY

**2001 - Present:** **Bright Tomorrows** (Non-profit Christian Mental Health Organization)

- Website designer/manager
- Audio/Visual Technician
- Computer Advisor
- Design & Create Promotional materials (brochures, business cards, newsletters)

**2003 - Present:** **Evangelistic Temple Church**

- Website designer/manager
- Design various graphics, logos, posters, bulletins
- Assistant Audio Technician
- Design & Create weekly multimedia presentations using PowerPoint, EasyWorship and various computer software

## EDUCATION

**2004 - 2006:** **Tulsa Community College**

Tulsa, Oklahoma  
Certificate in Website Design

## SOFTWARE

Proficient in Adobe CS3: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Flash, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Soundbooth, Acrobat.

Good working knowledge of Adobe CS3: Premier and After Effects.

Proficient in Microsoft Office: Word, PowerPoint, Outlook.

Good working knowledge of Microsoft Publisher and Excel.

Proficient in ProShow Producer, Sound Forge Studio.